
 

 
706 Duke Street • Alexandria, VA 22314 

202.742.8900 • www.clementmurphy.com 

April 2, 2025 

By Electronic Filing   
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Havana Docks Corp. v. Royal Caribbean Cruises, No. 24-983  

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am writing on behalf of respondents in the above-referenced case to request an 
extension of time of 30 days, to and including May 23, 2025, for the filing of a brief in 
opposition to certiorari in case number 24-983.  The current due date for the brief in opposition 
is April 24, 2025.   

The decision below arises out of four separate lawsuits against four separate, and 
separately represented, sets of defendants.  Respondents need additional time to coordinate 
among themselves and prepare an adequate opposition to the petition.   

Petitioners do not oppose this request.  

Sincerely,  

Paul D. Clement 

Counsel for Respondent  
Royal Caribbean Cruises, Ltd. 

cc:  Counsel for Petitioner 


